Brothers, Sheila C

From: Price, Cleo
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:03 AM
To: Patterson, Matt

Cc:

Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: FW: Thesis/dissertation deadline

Missing Graduate School Date (May 2011)—can this date be added to the calendar?

May

May 2-6 - Monday through Friday - Final Examinations

May 3-9 - Tuesday through Monday - Four-Week Intersession registration and add/drop continue
for students enrolled in the 2011 Spring Semester

May 3-June 8 - Tuesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week Summer Session registration and
add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2011 Spring Semester

May 3-June 18 - Tuesday through Saturday - Add/Drop for priority registered students for the
2011 Fall Semester

May 6 - Friday - End of 2011 Spring Semester

May 6 —Friday- LAST DAY FOR CANDIDATES TO SUBMIT FINAL COPIES OF
THESIS/DISSERTATION

May 8 - Sunday - Commencement

May 9 - Monday - Final deadline for submission of grades to the Registrar's office by 4 p.m.
May 9-August 20 - College of Pharmacy 15-Week Summer Term

From: Garrett, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:55 AM
To: Price, Cleo

Subject: Thesis/dissertation deadline

May 3-June 18 - Tuesday through Saturday - Add/Drop for priority registered students for the
2011 Fall Semester

May 6 - Friday - End of 2011 Spring Semester

May 8 - Sunday - Commencement

The thesis and dissertation deadline for a May 2011 degree is missing from the Academic Calendar.

Jonathan Garrett

Student Affairs Coordinator

Graduate School, University of Kentucky
106 Gillis Building, Lexington KY 40506-0033
Email: jgarret@uky.edu




